

August 7, 2026

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Pennsylvania PUC v. PECO Energy Company
Docket No. R-2026-3062148

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Please be advised that PECO Energy Company ("PECO") will not be filing a Reply Brief in the above-referenced proceeding.

The parties will be served in accordance with the Certificate of Service.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Kruti B. Patel
Kruti B. Patel

KBP
Encls.

CC: Per attached Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kruti B. Patel, Esquire, hereby certify that I am on this day serving copies of the foregoing Letter upon the participants listed below in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant):

Via E-File

Matthew Homsher, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission Commonwealth Keystone
Building 400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Via Email

Administrative Law Judge
F. Joseph Brady
fbrady@pa.gov
pmcneal@pa.gov

Michael A. Podskoch, Jr.
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120-3265
mpodskoch@pa.gov

Via Email

Rebecca Lyttle
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
relyttle@pa.gov

Victoria Geddis, Esquire
Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLC
100 Pine Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
vgeddis@mcneeslaw.com
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
abakare@mcneeslaw.com

Johnathan M. Longhurst
Harrison W. Breitman
Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCA1307External@paoca.org

Dated: August 7, 2026

By: /s/ Kruti B. Patel
Kruti B. Patel, Esquire